UNIVERSITY OF LONDON KING'S COLLEGE

TEMrLe Bar 5454,

Dear Professor Tovsr,

Could you let me know by return of post
whether you require any offprints of your contri-

bution(s) to the Proceedings of the Seventh

International Congress of Linguilsts.

The approximate prices for offprints are:

Un - to TIPEY weesnl/Bd Dpor page,
5O, £Q 100 & ve.iheB/6d U
More than 100 ...H5/0d ™ - *°

: ]

If we have not received your order by
12th December, 1955, we shall assume that you do

not require offprints.

Yours sincerely,

T Wower

F NORMAN
for EDITORIAL COMMITTEE

9th November, 1953

STRAND, W.C. 2.
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